nsalter@focusbuildersinc.com

From: Vincent Par <vincent.par@lacity.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 1:22 PM

To: nsalter@focusbuildersinc.com

Cc: Jeffrey Fon; Sergio Perez; James Young; Antonio Becerra
Subject: ) : Re: 5550 Pico - permit number 96336

Hello. We currently do not have any resurfacing projects planned on Pico B, and our resurfacing project on Curson Ave,
isn't scheduled until the 23-24 program. You are okay to proceed with your work.

Available Parce! Reports

Address:
85550 W PICO BLYD 80019

PIN: 128B177-788 CadastralMap | -
APN: 5069019339 Assessor Map

Gooale Map Search

Microsoft Bing Search
(Entry of address required)

Parcel Profile Report {BAS}
Parcel Profils Report {DCP)
Progery-Aetivity-Report (BAS)
Parget DFIRM Flood Zone Report

Parcel Pre-DFIRIM Flood Zong Report

Parcel Is in Report

On Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 1:12 PM bss bsscoord <bss.bsscoord @lacity.org> wrote:

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <nsalter@focusbuildersinc.com>
Date: Tue, Apr 12, 2022 at 12:40 PM
Subject: 5550 Pico - permit number 96336
To: <pss.bsscoord@lacity.org>

To Whom it may concern:

»

| have applied for some curb and sidewalk work for the above project. Public Works wants a letter that okays me to do
the work.

Can you please provide.

Thank you.




Norman Salter

Focus Builders, Inc.

~ Please note new address below
| 3375 Livonia Ave.

Los Angeles, CA 90034
310-820-0550 (office)

310-261-2092 (cell)

| City of Los Angeles

Bureau of Street Services
Coordinating Section
Resurfacing and Reconstruction
1149 S. Broadway

Los Angeles, CA. 90015 -

bss.bsscoord@lacity.org
Office 213-847-3200
FAX 213-847-2953

<&

1N,

City of Los Angeles
StreetsLA

Streets Renewal

1149 S. Broadway

Los Angeles, CA. 90015

bss.bsscoord@lacity.org
Office 213-847-3275
FAX 213-847-2953 _




